Anil Kaul

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>

Sent: 27 October 2022 15:55

To: '‘Bibhu Prasad Pal'; anilkaul@market-xcel.com

Cc: Muzaffar Mujawer

Subject: FW: Smile Brand Track on IMF_22-010150-01 - W2 - DP kit
Hi Bibhu,

As discussed over the call this is second wave of Smile U track and | am keeping same cost INR 28000 for data
processing.
Kindly confirm.

Best Regards,
Sachin

From: Aishwarya Samel <Aishwarya.Samel@ipsos.com>

Sent: 27 October 2022 03:42 PM

To: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>

Cc: Annu Swami <Annu.Swami@ipsos.com>; Puja Relwani <Puja.Relwani@ipsos.com>; Snehal Singh
<Snehal.Singh@ipsos.com>; IN-OPS-DP-Scripting <IN-OPS-DP-Scripting@ipsos.com>; IN-OPS-DP-Processing <IN-OPS-
DP-Processing@ipsos.com>; Madhura Jagtap <Madhura.Jagtap@ipsos.com>; Suchita Gawde
<Suchita.Gawde@ipsos.com>

Subject: RE: Smile Brand Track on IMF_22-010150-01 - W2 - DP kit

Dear Sachin,
KFA of DP kit of captioned study. Kindly allocate the resources

Regards,
Aishwarya
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Please click on the following link to download the attachments: https://liquidfiles-
au.ipsos.com/message/9vApMI4BnLFLcjToEJDef4




